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TAHOE*TRUCKE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: September 20, 2023
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Accept Donation from Optimist Club of Truckee for Positive

Behavior School Program at Sierra High School

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Accept the donation from the Optimist Club of Truckee for the Positive Behavior School
Program at Sierra High School.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Optimist Club of Truckee has generously donated $1,000.00 to support Sierra High
School (SHS) fund the Positive Behavior Program. Over the years, we have had great
success with the students earning Creed Coins (wooden nickels with the SHS logo) as
they follow and exceed our expectations and exceed their own expectations.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $1,000.00 — Optimist Club of Truckee

PREPARED BY: Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant

Attachment: Donation Form



